Associated Students of Laney College

Friday, October 8, 2021, 2:00pm-3:00 pm MEETING MINUTES

Meeting Location: https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/94083401724#success

Members of the public may address the Council on any item within the Council's jurisdiction. Members of the public must be recognized by the presiding officer to address the Council. A summary of Council rules concerning communications from the public are available from the ASLC Secretary of External Affairs at the meetings. Persons addressing items included on the agenda will be heard at the time the item is considered. Persons requesting to address items or subjects which are not on this agenda will be heard under the agenda item "Communications from Members of the Public." Assistance will be provided to those requiring accommodations for disabilities in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Interested persons must request the accommodation at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to the ASLC Secretary of External Affairs. Laney College does not discriminate on the basis of age, race, religion, color, gender identity, gender expression, sexual orientation, ancestry, citizenship, national origin, military or veteran status, disability, marital status, pregnancy, medical condition, and immigration status.

CALL TO ORDER: 2:04 pm I. ROLL CALL:

Title	Name	P/A
President	Bilal Homran (BAH)	P
Vice President	Jasai Martinez (JM)	P
External Secretary	Seyer Sadat	P
Internal Secretary	VACANT	
Treasurer	Nghi Le (NL)	P
Club Affairs Officer	Lita Hernandez (LH)	P
Publicity Commissioner	VACANT	
Student Advocate	VACANT	
Senator	Lan Dinh (LD)	P
Senator	Jose Martinez Reynaga (JR)	P
Senator	Sahar Sadat	P
Senator	VACANT	
Alternate Senator	VACANT	
Alternate Senator	VACANT	

II. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA.

NL motion to amend agenda, JM second motion (unanimous approval)

III. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:

IV. COMMUNICATIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC:

This portion of the agenda provides an opportunity for members of the public to address the Council on matters not included on this agenda. A maximum of 14 minutes (2 minutes per individual maximum) will be provided for speakers under this agenda item. Requests to speak which cannot be honored within the time limit will be scheduled for subsequent meetings in the order received. Under the Brown Act, Council members are not allowed to discuss and/or take formal action at today's meeting on items brought before them under this item. Council members are only allowed to respond briefly. Persons requesting to address an item included on the agenda will be called upon at the time the agenda item is considered by the Council, and comments on tangential issues not directly related to the item may be ruled out of order. Written statements can be submitted to the ASLC for inclusion in the minutes.

V. ASLC OFFICERS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS: VI. OLD BUSINESS:

A. Constitution Reform / Update - This time will be consumed with discussion of main points of updating ASLC constitution. (Information/Action/ 2 - 5 min report/ASLC discussion).

VII. NEW BUSINESS:

A. October 13th Project Proposal: Council will review, discuss, and vote on proposal. (Information/Action/ 15 - 20 min per report/ASLC discussion).

Alicia proposal for Fabiola Santiago and indigenous and latinx workshop & discussion. LH motion for discussion and vote NL second motion Unanimous vote yes

B. Transfer Week Updates: (Council will discuss and possibly act on next steps for planning a few transfer event info sessions) (Information/Action/ 5 - 10 min per report/ASLC discussion).

Plans for around 15 universities to come and present information Looking for more opportunities to review college essays

C. **Miscellaneous:** Council members will have the time to discuss any committee updates or other items not on agenda. (Information/Action/ 5 - 10 min per report/ASLC discussion).

Panel on Oct 20, 9:30-11:30am for student voices at Laney College. LD motion to have special meeting on Monday @ 5:30 pm NL second motion

VIII. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE FLOOR

This time is reserved for any ASLC Members to make announcements on items not on the agenda. A time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and (15) fifteen minutes total shall be observed. **NO** action will be taken and the total time limit for this item shall not be extended.

MEETING ADJOURNED:

IX.